



CURRICULUM VITAE



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Names and Surnames

Romero Iribas, Ana M^a

Cell Phone

(+34) 636 552 802

Mail

aromero@villanueva.edu

ana.romero.iribas@urjc.es

Nationality

Spanish (Spain)

Date of Birth

11.06.1971

Web pages

www.anaromeroiribas.com (on trial)

www.livespeaking.es

Philosopher. Lecturer in Anthropology and Ethics of Education in the Faculty of Education, C.U. Villanueva, (University Complutense Madrid, Spain), and Professor for the Master's Program in Education at the **University of Rey Juan Carlos (Madrid, Spain)**. Her main interests, both academic and vital, **focuses on people and culture and she is specializing on philosophy of friendship**, a powerful relationship both in personal environments, as in professional and social (politics, citizenship). **Promoter of intellectual and artistic forums such as LiveSpeaking** (<http://www.livespeaking.es/>). Post-Graduate Studies in Management Development (IESE Business School), she has **20 years experience in management in education**. Since 2003 she has been **advising schools both on the implementation of educational projects as well as on the training of their management teams**.

EDUCATION

1994 M.A. in Philosophy. University of Navarre, Spain. (<http://www.unav.edu>)

1999 Master's Degree in Family & Educational Counseling, Centro Universitario Villanueva, Universidad Complutense Madrid, Spain.

2006 Post-Graduate Studies in Management Development. IESE Business School. (<http://www.iese.edu>)

2009 ABD in Philosophy (University of Navarre). ABD Thesis: "Amistad e intimidación: un estudio filosófico en P. Laín Entralgo y C. S. Lewis".

Spt. 2015

Submission date for PhD Research Dissertation in Philosophy:

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE IN EDUCATION

“The anthropological status of friendship and its social dimension: prospects in 21st century”.

September 2010- Present

C. U. Villanueva, Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain.

- *Associate Professor of Anthropology and Ethics*
- *Visiting Professor of the Master's Degree Program in Management of Educational Centers*

September 2010- Present

University of Rey Juan Carlos, Madrid, Spain.

Permanent Lecturer of Master's Program in Society, Family & Education.

Master's Degree in Teacher Training

September 2010- September 2014

C. U. Villanueva, Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain.

- *Deputy Director of Academic Planning and Research. School of Education*
- *Academic Coordinator of the Degree in Pre-School and Primary Education*
- *Co-ordinator of the Master's Degree Program in Teacher Training*

September 2010-Present

Promoter of LiveSpeaking Culture Platform.

Meeting and Communication Platform for Art and Culture

(www.livespeakig.es)

2006-2007 Faculty of Education in Soria, University of Valladolid, Spain.

Coordinator of Students' Teacher Training

2003- Present

Fomento de Centros de Enseñanza. Office of External Counseling.

Professor of Master's Degree Program in Family & Educational Counseling

1998- 2010 Colegio Sansueña, Zaragoza, Spain.

Viceprincipal (<http://colegios.fomento.edu/index.php?col=27>)

1998-2001 Faculty of Education, University of Zaragoza, Spain.

Coordinator of Students' Teacher Training

PEDAGOGICAL COUNSELING AND ADVISING IN MANAGEMENT

2003-Present Pedagogical Counseling and Advising in Management of Educational Centers in Latin America

- Santiago de Chile, (Chile). Institution: Township Las Condes.
- Ciudad de Guatemala, (Guatemala). Educational Institution: ICEF Guatemala.
- Culiacán (México). Educational Institution: Colegio Chapultepec
- Santiago de Chile, (Chile). Educational Institution: Colegios de Ursulinas.
- Cancún, (México). Educational Institution: Centro Escolar Mayaland.
- México D.F, (México). Educational Institution: Colegio Yaocalli.
- Guayaquil, (Ecuador). Educational Institution: Colegio Delta.
- Guadalajara, (México) Educational Institution: Colegios Colmenares.
- Hermosillo, (México). Educational Institution: Colegios Colmenares.
- Puebla (México). Educational Institution: Centro Escolar Los Sauces.

SCHOLARSHIPS & AWARDS

2006.

Scholarship of the Autonomous Community of Madrid
Merit Scholarship of LIDERA Program of the Autonomous Community of Madrid (Training for female managers).

1989.

Merit Scholarship of the Aragon Royal Economic Society of Country's Friends

PUBLICATIONS

Books

- **2014, "Fernando Zóbel: un pintor abstracto español", en "LiveSpeaking 13-14: reflexiones en torno a la creación artística".** Granada, ISBN: 978-84-697-1663-2.
- **2013, "Eduardo Chillida, la densidad personal de un escultor", en "LiveSpeaking 12-13: reflexiones en torno a la creación artística".** Granada, ISBN: 978-84-695-8901-4
- **2012, "Entrevista a Hortensia Núñez-Ladeveze", in "LiveSpeaking 11-12: reflexiones en torno a la creación artística".** Granada, ISBN 978-84-695-6756-2.
- **2011, " La innecesaria necesidad de la amistad."** EUNSA, Pamplona, ISBN 978-84-313-2825-2.
- **2011. "LiveSpeaking 10-11, Diálogos de cultura y Arte", prólogo y capítulo: La imaginación y la vida humana.** Granada, ISBN 978-84-615-5041-8.

Electronic publications

- **2011. "Conocimiento de materiales", Capítulo: imaginación y creación artística, U. Sevilla.** Alcázar Editores. ISBN: 978-84-938032-5-4

Collaborations

- **"Manual de Educación para la Ciudadanía" de 4ºESO.** María Elósegui Itxaso, Ed. Reverté Aguilar.

Papers

- **2014, CIMIE, 2014:** Con Prof. Martínez Priego. "Epistemología Del Diálogo: Condiciones De Posibilidad Del Diálogo Científico en el Contexto Universitario".
Available at: <http://amieedu.org/actascimie14/wp-content/uploads/2015/02/priego.pdf>
- **2014, I Congreso InterUniversitario TFG. Universidad País Vasco.** "El

Trabajo Fin de Grado: un reto de investigación-acción-colaborativa”.

Published in “Actas del I. CONGRESO INTERUNIVERSITARIO SOBRE EL TRABAJO FIN DE GRADO”, pp. 456-461.

- **2012 “Posmodernidad y relaciones interpersonales: un ethos para la acción educativa”** (in preparation).

- **2011. “Developing Leadership through Education for Friendship”**, in Procedia Social and Behavioural Sciences Journal , ISSN: 1877-0428, 2011. Volume 15, Pages 1-4104 (2011)

3rd World Conference on Educational Sciences – 2011.

Available in “3rd World Conference on Educational Sciences, Abstracts Book”, p. 10.

- **2011, “Los hábitos como fin educativo para el desarrollo de la consistencia social”**. Revista internacional de teoría de la Educación, 2011. Available in the Proceedings of Congreso Internacional de Teoría de la Educación, p.199.

- **2011, “Ideas versus crisis. De garaje a farmacia en 48h”**. Proceedings, Icono 14, 2011.

- **2010, “La amistad, un tesoro”**. Claustro de las Artes, ISSN 1886-9904. Nº 4, pp. 73-78.

- **2006**, Nuestro Tiempo, ISSN 0029-5795, Nº 582, 2002, págs. 93-99.

REPUBLISHED: INSTITUTO DE ANTROPOLOGÍA Y ÉTICA, UNIVERSIDAD DE NAVARRA:

http://www.unav.es/iae/antropologia1quimica/pagina_5.html

- **2006, “Educar en libertad”**. Nuestro tiempo, ISSN 0029-5795, Nº. 623, 2006 , pp. 68-77.

<http://dialnet.unirioja.es/servlet/articulo?codigo=2036453>

-**2004, “La tarea más personal, vivir”**. Nuestro Tiempo, ISSN 0029 5795, Nº 599, 2004, pp. 51-59.

Invited Speeches / Lectures

- “Friendship, a new citizenship” Zaragoza (Spain), October 2014.

- **Conferencia Inaugural Congreso FAPACE México: “La necesaria educación para la amistad”**. Aguascalientes (México), November 2012.

- “El papel de la amistad en la formación de líderes y en la construcción de la sociedad civil”. **Maestría Responsabilidad Social. Universidad Panamericana, Guadalajara (México)**, November 2012.

-“La innecesaria necesidad de la amistad”. **Universidad Panamericana, Aguascalientes (México)**, November 2012.

-“Amistad y asesoramiento Académico”, **Universidad Panamericana, México D.F.**, May 2012

- “Excelencia educativa en el s.XXI: la formación del profesorado”. **Conferencia a Presidentes de Consejos de Administración de entidades educativas mexicanas**. México, DF, May 2012.

-“Amistad y vida familiar”. **Conferencia en Expo Guadalajara para FAPACE. Guadalajara, (México)**. May 2012

- “La imaginación y la creación artística”, **Facultad Bellas Artes Universidad de Sevilla**, May 2011.

- “La imaginación y la vida humana”. **Estudio de arquitectura Loreto Spá, Granada**, November 2010.

- “La amistad en C.S. Lewis”. **C.M.U Alsajara. Universidad de Granada**.

November 2010

- "La educación de la imaginación". **Máster universitario de profesorado, Universidad de Navarra**, December 2010.

- "La amistad en la filosofía y el pensamiento contemporáneo". **Máster universitario de profesorado, Universidad de Navarra**, November 2009.

- "Cómo educar los ritmos y la conducta en los primeros años de vida de nuestro hijo". **Obra social de Ibercaja, Huesca**, March 2009

- "La formación intelectual y ética de los alumnos de educación Primaria". **Cancún, México**, November 2008.

- "Amistad y desarrollo personal." **CURSO DE PERFECCIONAMIENTO DE PROFESORADO. Universidad de Navarra, Pamplona, Septiembre 2006**

- "El estudio y el carácter de los hijos". **Obra social de Ibercaja, Huesca**, March 2005

- "Educar para la amistad". **Colegio Yaocalli, México D.F.**, February 2005

- "El desarrollo de los alumnos de Educación Primaria." **Culiacán, México**, February 2005.

Member of Editorial Boards

-Editorial Board Member of "CLAUSTRO DE LAS ARTES," the journal of the Alcazar Cultural Association since 2012. The journal is included in the LATINEX International Index of Scientific Journals with the 29 points rating and category C in the CSIC CCHS Index

-Editorial Board Member and editor of the annual publication *LiveSpeaking: Diálogos en torno a la creatividad y el arte*. Dedicated to publishing lectures of experts in the fields of Arts and Culture.

LANGUAGES

-Mother tongue: Spanish

-Other languages:

-**English. C1 Level. CAE (Certificate in Advanced English).** Cambridge University.